



Committee on Market Access

**LIST OF MEMBERS' OFFICIAL WEBSITES WITH TARIFF
INFORMATION AND IMPORT STATISTICS**

REPORT BY THE SECRETARIAT¹

Revision

1. This report has been prepared by the Secretariat pursuant to paragraph 16 of the "Decision on Modalities and Operation of the Integrated Database (IDB)"², which requires it to maintain a list of official websites in which tariff information or import data are publicly available.
2. The Annex contains information that has been compiled based on different publicly available sources, including Members' transparency notifications pursuant to Article 1.4 of the Trade Facilitation Agreement. The draft of the current revision was sent for validation to Members on 20 September 2023. Although the Secretariat verified that the websites were active on that date, it is possible that some of them have ceased to be active by the time of circulation of this document.
3. Members are requested to verify the accuracy of the listed websites and to inform the Secretariat of any error or change they would like to introduce in the list.
4. This information is also available on the WTO website.³

¹ This document has been prepared under the Secretariat's own responsibility and is without prejudice to the positions of Members or to their rights and obligations under the WTO Agreement.

² Decision of 28 May 2019, [G/MA/367](#).

³ https://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/markacc_e/tariffandimpofwebsites_e.htm.

	WTO Member	Tariff information	Import statistics
1	Afghanistan	NA	NA
2	Albania	https://www.dogana.gov.al/english/dokument/1904/no-menklatura-2022	http://databaza.instat.gov.al/pxweb/en/DST/START_FT_FTM/
3	Angola	http://www.ucm.minfin.gov.ao/cs/groups/public/documents/document/zmlu/mje2/~edisp/minfin216967.pdf	https://agt.minfin.gov.ao/PortalAGT/#!/estatisticas/estatistica-do-comercio-externo
4	Antigua and Barbuda	https://portal.customs.gov.ag/portal/services/tariff/sections.jsf	https://statistics.gov.ag/subjects/international-trade/
5	Argentina	https://ci.vuce.gob.ar/	https://comex.indec.gov.ar/
6	Armenia	http://armvoice.com/map/eng/files/CUSTOMSCODE.pdf	https://www.armstat.am/en/?nid=160
7	Australia	https://www.abf.gov.au/importing-exporting-and-manufacturing/tariff-classification/current-tariff	https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/international-trade/international-trade-goods-and-services-australia/latest-release
8	Bahrain, Kingdom of	https://www.bahraincustoms.gov.bh/en/tariff-finder	https://www.data.gov.bh/explore/?sort=modified&refine.keyword=+Foreign+Trade
9	Bangladesh	http://nbr.gov.bd/taxtype/tariff-schedule/eng	http://www.bbs.gov.bd/site/page/58b1c0c8-34b9-45b5-954d-53a2737e7bb1/-
10	Barbados	https://qisbarbados.gov.bb/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/SI-2019-57-DO-NOT-COPY.pdf	http://www.centralbank.org.bb/research-publications/statistics/trade-in-goods-tables
11	Belize	http://www.customs.gov.bz/tariffs.html	http://sib.org.bz/statistics/merchandise-trade/
12	Benin	https://douanes.gouv.bj/tarif-douane/	https://instad.bj/actualites/386-bulletin-trimestriel-des-statistiques-du-commerce-exterieur-deuxieme-trimestre-2022
13	Bolivia, Plurinational State of	https://www.economiayfinanzas.gob.bo/sites/default/files/2021-07/Arancel%202020.pdf	https://www.ine.gob.bo/comex/
14	Botswana	https://botswanatradeportal.org.bw/index.php?r=tradeInfo/index	http://botswana.opendataforafrica.org/BWCSOIMTSR2016/international-merchandise-trade-statistics-of-botswana
15	Brazil	https://www.gov.br/produtividade-e-comercio-exterior/pt-br/assuntos/camex/estrategia-comercial/listas-vigentes	http://comexstat.mdic.gov.br
16	Brunei Darussalam	https://bruneitrade.mofe.gov.bn/SitePages/TariffNomenclature.aspx	https://deps.mofe.gov.bn/SitePages/International%20Merchandise%20Trade.aspx
17	Burkina Faso	http://www.douanes.bf/sydoniabf/portal/services/tariff/index.jsf	https://www.insd.bf/index.php/fr/statistiques/statistiques-economiques/-commerce-ext-rieur

	WTO Member	Tariff information	Import statistics
18	Burundi	https://www.obr.bi/images/PDF/TEC_EAC_TEC_2017_VERSION.pdf	https://www.isteebu.bi/bulletins-du-commerce-exterieur/
19	Cabo Verde	https://www.governo.cv/manualdocomercio/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/AF_ManualComercio_VersaoEN.pdf	NA
20	Cambodia	https://customs.gov.kh/en/publications/14037-customs-tariff-of-cambodia-km-2022	https://stats.customs.gov.kh/en
21	Cameroon	http://www.douanes.cm/douanes-cameroun/tarif-des-douanes/	https://ins-cameroun.cm/
22	Canada	https://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/trade-commerce/tariff-tarif/2023/menu-eng.html https://www.cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/trade-commerce/tariff-tarif/2023/menu-fra.html	https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/71-607-x/71-607-x2021004-eng.htm https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/pub/71-607-x/71-607-x2021004-fra.htm
23	Central African Republic	NA	NA
24	Chad	NA	NA
25	Chile	https://www.aduana.cl/arancel-aduanero-vigente/aduana/2016-12-30/090118.html	https://www.aduana.cl/aduana/site/edic/base/port/eestadisticas.html
26	China	http://www.customs.gov.cn/customs/302427/302442/s hangpinshuilv/index.html	http://www.customs.gov.cn/customs/302249/302274/302275/index.html
27	Colombia	https://muisca.dian.gov.co/WebArancel/DefConsultaGeneralNomenclaturas.faces	https://www.dane.gov.co/index.php/estadisticas-por-tema/comercio-internacional/importaciones
28	Congo	NA	NA
29	Costa Rica	https://aduanas.hacienda.go.cr/tica/web/hdbaranc.aspx	https://qee.bccr.fi.cr/indicadoreseconomicos/Cuadros/frmVerCatCuadro.aspx?idioma=1&CodCuadro=%20468 http://sistemas.procomer.go.cr/estadisticas/inicio.aspx
30	Côte d'Ivoire	https://guce.gouv.ci/douanes/tariff/sections	http://www.ins.ci/n/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=115&Itemid=98
31	Cuba	https://www.aduana.qob.cu/sites/default/files/2021-04/R67-16A2ONE1.pdf	http://www.onei.qob.cu/publicaciones-tipo/Serie
32	Democratic Republic of the Congo	NA	NA
33	Djibouti	http://www.douanes.dj/index.php/en/base-r%C3%A9gl%C3%A9mentaire	NA
34	Dominica	http://customs.gov.dm/images/documents/HS_2017_new.pdf	NA

	WTO Member	Tariff information	Import statistics
35	Dominican Republic	https://www.aduanas.gob.do/de-interes/consultas/	http://www.aduana.gov.do/transparencia/estadisticas-institucionales/importaciones/
36	Ecuador	http://ecuapass.aduana.gob.ec/ipt_server/ipt_flex/ipt_a_rancel.jsp	https://www.bce.fin.ec/index.php/informacionecono mica/sector-externo
37	Egypt	NA	https://www.capmas.gov.eg/Pages/IndicatorsPage.aspx?page_id=6128&ind_id=2129
38	El Salvador	https://aduana2.mh.gob.sv/SAC/consulta/capitulo.xhtmll	https://www.bcr.qob.sv/bcrsite/?cat=1012&lang=es
39	Eswatini	https://www.sars.gov.za/legal-counsel/primary-legislation/schedules-to-the-customs-and-excise-act-1964/	NA
40	European Union	https://ec.europa.eu/taxation_customs/business/calculation-customs-duties/what-is-common-customs-tariff/taric_en https://trade.ec.europa.eu/access-to-markets/en/home	http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/newxtweb/
41	Fiji	https://www.frsc.org.fj/our-services/customs/customs-tariff-classification/	https://www.statsfiji.gov.fj/index.php/statistics/economic-statistics/merchandise-trade-statistics
42	Gabon	NA	NA
43	The Gambia	http://www.gra.gm/assets/common_external_tariff.pdf	https://www.gbosdata.org/downloads/5-trade-statistics
44	Georgia	https://www.rs.ge/CommodityCodes?cat=2&tab=1	https://www.geostat.ge/en/single-categories/99/external-trade-tendencies-of-georgia
45	Ghana	https://view.publitas.com/sgs/cet-2017/page/1	https://statsghana.gov.gh/Economics.php?category=NjMzMzk0MDg5LjAzNg==/webstats/qz774001ss
46	Grenada	NA	NA
47	Guatemala	http://www.sice.oas.org/tpd/col_norte/text/T-ListasGuatemala.pdf	https://portal.sat.gob.gt/portal/operador-economico-autorizado/informacion-comercio-internacional/
48	Guinea	https://dgd.gov.gn/textes-legislatifs/#	https://www.stat-guinee.org/index.php/publications-ins/publications-annuelles
49	Guinea Bissau	NA	NA
50	Guyana	https://www.gra.gov.gy/publications/the-national-tariff-2011	https://statisticsguyana.gov.gy/subjects/external-trade/

	WTO Member	Tariff information	Import statistics
51	Haiti	https://www.douane.gouv.ht/index.php/taxation-en-douane/taux-et-droits-de-douane	https://www.brh.ht/statistiques/bdp-et-commerce-exterieur/
52	Honduras	NA	https://www.ine.qob.hn/
53	Hong Kong, China	https://www.censtatd.gov.hk/trader/hscode/index.jsp https://www.customs.gov.hk/en/cargo_clearance/index.html	https://tradeids.censtatd.gov.hk
54	Iceland	https://www.skatturinn.is/english/companies/customs-matters/customs-tariff/	https://px.hagstofa.is/pxen/pxweb/en/Efnahagur/Efnahagur_utanrikisverslun_1_voruvidskipti_01_voruskripti/UTA06003.px
55	India	https://www.old.icegate.gov.in/Webappl/Trade-Guide-on-Imports https://old.cbic.gov.in/htdocs-cbec/customs/custom-tariff	https://tradestat.commerce.gov.in/eidb/default.asp
56	Indonesia	https://insw.go.id/intr	https://satudata.kemendag.go.id/data-informasi/perdagangan-luar-negeri/ekspor-impor
57	Israel	https://shaarolami-query.customs.mof.gov.il/CustomspilotWeb/he/UrlHash/CustomsBook?hash=t%2Bfu8aZs8Xp%2B~OkSdk~MeWERxYrHqyE0fQdr7CsGIJ2B4Hpd1tVqv9FcPDBbyQ7Y51vo7bjHdD5bzL92DyJAZuOJyv27GmLLXBhjsnDBI88%21	https://www.boi.org.il/en/economic-roles/statistics/real-economic-activity/foreign-trade-and-the-current-account/
58	Jamaica	https://www.jacustoms.gov.jm/sites/default/files/docs/Tariff/PRINTABLE%20%20TARIFF%20based%20on%20HS%202022%20effective%20July%2026,%202022.pdf	https://statinja.gov.jm/Trade-Econ%20Statistics/InternationalMerchandiseTrade/Netimport.aspx
59	Japan	https://www.customs.go.jp/english/tariff/index.htm	http://www.customs.go.jp/toukei/info/tsdl_e.htm
60	Jordan	https://services.customs.gov.jo/JCcits/Search_Cits.aspx?parent=browse	http://www.dos.gov.jo/dos_home_e/main/linked-html/ex_trad.htm
61	Kazakhstan	http://www.eurasiancommission.org/en/act/trade/catr/ett/Pages/default.aspx	https://stat.gov.kz/ru/industries/economy/foreign-market/publications/85307/
62	Kenya	https://www.eac.int/documents/category/eac-common-external-tariff	https://www.centralbank.go.ke/statistics/balance-of-payment-statistics/
63	Korea, Republic of	https://www.customs.go.kr/english/ad/ct/CustomsTariffList.do?mi=8037	https://unipass.customs.go.kr/ets/index_eng.do

	WTO Member	Tariff information	Import statistics
64	Kuwait, the State of	https://www.customs.gov.kw/HSCode/HsCode	https://www.csb.gov.kw/Pages/Statistics_en?ID=38&ParentCatID=%204
65	Kyrgyz Republic	http://www.eurasiancommission.org/en/act/trade/catr/ett/Pages/default.aspx	http://www.stat.kg/en/statistics/vneshneekonomicheskaya-deyatelnost/
66	Lao People's Democratic Republic	https://www.laotradeportal.gov.la/index.php?r=tradeInfo/listAll	https://www.dftp.moi.gov.la/en/trade-statistics/
67	Lesotho	http://www.lra.org.ls/tariffs	https://www.centralbank.org.ls/index.php/statistics
68	Liberia	https://revenue.lra.gov.lr/laws-issuances/	https://www.lisgis.gov.lr/tradestats.php
69	Liechtenstein	http://www.tares.ch/	https://www.ezv.admin.ch/ezv/fr/home/themes/statistique-du-commerce-exterieur-suisse/daten.html
70	Macao, China	NA	https://www.dsec.gov.mo/en-US/Statistic?id=701
71	Madagascar	http://www.douanes.gov.mg/tarif-douanes	http://madagascar.opendataforafrica.org/cdsqav/merchandise-trade
72	Malawi	https://www.mra.mw/assets/upload/downloads/MALAWI_CUSTOMS_AND_EXCISE_TARIFFS_ORDER_HS_2022_VERSION_LATEST.pdf	http://www.nsomalawi.mw/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=158&Itemid=49
73	Malaysia	http://mysstext.customs.gov.my/tariff/	https://www.matrade.gov.my/en/about-matrade/28-malaysian-exporters/trade-statistics/72-malaysias-trade-statistics
74	Maldives	https://www.customs.gov.mv/eServices/findtariff	https://www.customs.gov.mv/Statistics
75	Mali	NA	https://www.instat-mali.org/fr/publications
76	Mauritania	https://www.mauritaniatrade.com/importation-en-mauritanie/tarifs-douaniers.html	https://www.mauritaniatrade.com/en/trade-profile/trade-data-imports-exports.html
77	Mauritius	http://www.mra.mu/index.php/customs1/tariff-information	https://statsmauritius.govmu.org/Pages/Statistics/By_Subject/External_Trade/SB_External_Trade.aspx
78	Mexico	https://ventanillaunica.gob.mx/vucem/Clasificador.html	https://datos.gob.mx/busca/dataset/estadistica-de-comercio-exterior-importaciones-y-exportaciones-de-mexico

	WTO Member	Tariff information	Import statistics
79	Moldova, Republic of	https://trade.gov.md/ro/articles/titul-ro	http://statistica.gov.md/category.php?l=en&idc=336&
80	Mongolia	https://gaali.mn/hscodex/mn	https://gaali.mn/statistic
81	Montenegro	https://www.ecarina.me/taricg/TARICG_EXPORT_14.02.2023..xls	https://www.monstat.org/eng/page.php?id=171&pageid=171
82	Morocco	http://www.douane.gov.ma/web/quest/tarif	https://services.oc.gov.ma/DataBase/CommerceExtérieur/
83	Mozambique	http://www.at.gov.mz/eng/Media/Files/Pauta-Aduaneira-de-Servico-20175	http://www.ine.gov.mz/estatisticas/estatisticas-sectoriais/comercio-externo
84	Myanmar	https://www.myanmartradeportal.gov.mm/en/mfn-tariffs-and-preferential-tariff-schedule-of-fta	http://mmsis.gov.mm/sub_menu/statistics/statDbList.jsp?vw_cd=MT_ZTITLE
85	Namibia	https://www.sars.gov.za/legal-counsel/primary-legislation/schedules-to-the-customs-and-excite-act-1964/	https://nsa.nsa.org.na/new_publications/namibia-merchandise-trade-statistics-bulletin-july-2023/
86	Nepal	https://www.customs.gov.np/page/custom-tariff-new	https://www.customs.gov.np/page/statistics
87	New Zealand	https://www.customs.govt.nz/business/tariffs/working-tariff-document/	https://www.stats.govt.nz/topics/imports-and-exports
88	Nicaragua	NA	https://www.bcn.gob.ni/estadisticas/importaciones
89	Niger	NA	NA
90	Nigeria	https://trade.gov.ng/trade/help/tariff/search.do	https://nigeriaforeigntrade.opendataforafrica.org/
91	North Macedonia	https://customs.gov.mk/en-GB/pocetna/biznis-zaednica/tarifa-vrednost-i-poteklo/carinska-tarifa.nspix	http://www.stat.gov.mk/OblastOpsto_en.aspx?id=23
92	Norway	https://tolltariffen.toll.no/tolltariff?language=en	https://www.ssb.no/en/utenriksokonomi/statistikker/muh/aar
93	Oman	https://www.customs.gov.om/esw/jsf/secure/esw/commom/DutyCalculator.xhtml?locale=en	https://www.customs.gov.om/dqcportal/web/dqc/reports
94	Pakistan	https://download1.fbr.gov.pk/Docs/2022711271427852PakistanCustomsTariff.pdf	http://www.pbs.gov.pk/trade-tables

	WTO Member	Tariff information	Import statistics
95	Panama	https://www.ana.gob.pa/w_ana/images/ANA_pdf/arancel/arancel_2018/Arancel_Nacional_2018.pdf	https://www.inec.gob.pa/COMERCIO_EXT/
96	Papua New Guinea	NA	https://www.nso.gov.pg/statistics/economy/international-merchandise-and-trade/
97	Paraguay	https://economia.gov.py/application/files/4016/7646/0702/Arancel_Nacional_Vigente_enero_2023_vf.pdf	https://www.bcp.gov.py/serie-detallada-de-comercio-exterior-i381
98	Peru	http://asistenteaduanero.sunat.gob.pe/clasificacion-arancelaria	https://www.inei.gob.pe/biblioteca-virtual/boletines/exportaciones-e-importaciones/1/
99	Philippines	https://tariffcommission.gov.ph/executive-order-20	http://www.psa.gov.ph/statistics/foreign-trade
100	Qatar	https://www.ecustoms.gov.qa/qccsw/jsf/tariff/EXPublicHeadingList.jsf	https://www.psa.gov.qa/en/statistics1/pages/topicslisting.aspx?parent=Economic&child=ForeignTrade
101	Russian Federation	http://www.eurasiancommission.org/ru/act/trade/catr/ett/Pages/default.aspx	https://rosstat.gov.ru/statistics/vneshnyaya_torgovlya#
102	Rwanda	https://www.rra.gov.rw/fileadmin/user_upload/eac_cet_2017.pdf	http://www.statistics.gov.rw/statistical-publications/subject/quarterly-%26-annual--trade/reports
103	Saint Kitts and Nevis	NA	https://www.stats.gov.kn/data/data-tables/
104	Saint Lucia	http://www.customs.gov.lc/customs-tariff.php	https://stats.gov.lc/subjects/economy/trade/
105	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	https://customs.gov.vc/downloads/Customs%20Duties%20(Common%20External%20Tariff)%20Order%202022.pdf	NA
106	Samoa	https://asyworld.revenue.gov.ws/portal/services/tariff/sections.jsf	https://www.cbs.gov.ws/statistics/foreign-trade-report/
107	Saudi Arabia, Kingdom of	https://eservices.zatca.gov.sa/sites/sc/en/tariff/Pages/TariffPages/TariffSearch.aspx	https://www.stats.gov.sa/en/214
108	Senegal	https://www.douanes.sn/ndn723/	https://www.ansd.sn/Indicateur/bulletin-mensuel-des-statistiques-du-commerce-exterieur
109	Seychelles	https://www.tradeportal.sc/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/Reference-Documents-HS-2022-IDB.xlsx	
110	Sierra Leone	https://www.nra.gov.sl/import-and-export/hs-tariff	NA

	WTO Member	Tariff information	Import statistics
111	Singapore	https://www.customs.gov.sg/businesses/valuation-duties-taxes-fees/duties-and-dutiable-goods/list-of-dutiable-goods	https://www.singstat.gov.sg/modules/infographics/singapore-international-trade
112	Solomon Islands	https://www.customs.gov.sb/portal/services/tariff/sections.jsf	https://www.statistics.gov.sb/statistics/economic-statistics/international-trade
113	South Africa	https://www.sars.gov.za/legal-counsel/primary-legislation/schedules-to-the-customs-and-excise-act-1964/	https://www.sars.gov.za/customs-and-excise/trade-statistics/
114	Sri Lanka	https://www.customs.gov.lk/customs-tariff/import-tariff/	https://www.cbsl.gov.lk/en/statistics/statistical-tables/external-sector
115	Suriname	NA	https://statistics-suriname.org/handelsstatistiek/en/
116	Switzerland	http://www.tares.ch/	https://www.ezv.admin.ch/ezv/fr/home/themes/statistique-du-commerce-exterieur-suisse/daten.html
117	The Separate Customs Territory of Taiwan, Penghu, Kinmen and Matsu	https://portal.sw.nat.gov.tw/APGO/GC453?request_locale=zh_TW	https://portal.sw.nat.gov.tw/APGA/GA35E
118	Tajikistan	NA	https://tajtrade.tj/menu/28?l=en
119	Tanzania	https://www.tra.go.tz/images/EAC-CET-2017.pdf	https://www.nbs.go.tz/index.php/en/census-surveys/trade-transport-and-tax/trade-and-transport
120	Thailand	http://itd.customs.go.th/igt/viewerImportTariff.do?param=langEn	http://tradereport.moc.go.th/TradeEng.aspx
121	Togo	https://www.otr.tg/index.php/fr/douanes/reglementation-douaniere/tarifs-des-douanes.html	https://inseed.tg/echanges-exterieurs/
122	Tonga	https://www.revenue.gov.to/index.php/customs-tariffs-and-fees	https://tongastats.gov.to/statistics/economics/foreign-trade/
123	Trinidad and Tobago	https://tradeind.gov.tt/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/TT-HSTariff-07-Final.pdf	https://cso.gov.tt/statistics/
124	Tunisia	https://www.douane.gov.tn/consultation-tarif-2/	http://www.ins.tn/statistiques/50
125	Türkiye	https://uygulama.qtb.gov.tr/Tara https://ticaret.gov.tr/ithalat/mevzuat/ithalat-rejimi www.resmigazete.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/12/20201231M3-1.pdf	https://data.tuik.gov.tr/Kategori/GetKategori?p=dis-ticaret-104&dil=2
126	Uganda	https://www.eac.int/index.php?option=com_documentmanager&task=download.document&file=bWFpbI9kb2N1bWVudHNfcGRmX1Boa2NldE1MdFdx29PRU5veHdyYVkrNRUFDIENFVCAYMDE3LTI=&counter=304	https://www.ubos.org/explore-statistics/10/

	WTO Member	Tariff information	Import statistics
127	Ukraine	https://zakon.rada.gov.ua/laws/show/en/2697-20#Text	https://ukrstat.gov.ua/operativ/menu/menu_u/zed.htm
128	United Arab Emirates	http://eservices.dubaitrade.ae/tip/dyna/public/home.html	https://fcsc.gov.ae/en-us/Pages/Statistics/Statistics-by-Subject.aspx#/%3Ffolder=Economy/International%20Trade/Commodities%20Trade
129	United Kingdom	https://www.gov.uk/trade-tariff	https://www.ons.gov.uk/economy/nationalaccounts/balanceofpayments/bulletins/uktrade/previousReleases
130	United States	https://dataweb.usitc.gov/	https://usatrade.census.gov/
131	Uruguay	https://www.gub.uy/ministerio-economia-finanzas/politicas-y-gestion/nomenclatura-aranceles-uruguay-0	http://www.ine.gub.uy/web/quest/comercio-internacional-y-balanza-de-pagos
132	Vanuatu	https://customsinlandrevenue.gov.vu/images/CustomsTariff/Final_HS2017_English.pdf	https://vnso.gov.vu/index.php/en/statistics-by-topic/trade
133	Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of	http://declaraciones.seniat.gob.ve/portal/page/portal/MANEJADOR_CONTENIDO_SENIAT/04ADUANAS/TIPOS_DE_CAMBIO/GacetaOficialExtraordinariaN6281.pdf	http://www.bcv.org.ve/estadisticas/comercio-exterior
134	Viet Nam	http://www.itpc.gov.vn/web/en/importers/how_to_import/tax	https://www.gso.gov.vn/thuong-mai-dich-vu/
135	Yemen	https://customs-ye.com/	NA
136	Zambia	https://www.zra.org.zm/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/UPDATED-CUSTOMS-TARIFF-BOOK-AS-OF-04-01-2019_1.pdf	http://zambiaforeigntrade.opendataforafrica.org/
137	Zimbabwe	https://www.zimra.co.zw/customs/classification-of-goods/tariff-handbook	NA

NA: Not available